Physical Chemistry & Biophysics

From: 0l& & <dklee@kist.re.kr>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 10:23 AM
To: Physical Chemistry & Biophysics
Subject: RE: Editorial Board Confirmation
Categories: Blue Category

Dear Editor,

| wish | can contribute to Journal of Physical Chemistry and Biophysics. However, If you think that my experties as
a solar cell researcher doesn't fit the journal's aim and scope, | might apply for an Editorial Board member
position eleswhere, e.g., Journal of Mateial Science & Engineering of the same publishing group.

Best regards,
Doh—Kwon Lee

Doh-Kwon Lee, Ph.D.

Principal Research Scientist

Photo-electronic Hybrids Research Center, Korea Institute of Science and Technology (KIST)
136-791 Seoul, Korea

Tel: +82-2-958-6710 Fax:+82-2-958-6649

C.P.: 010-2224-9226 E-mail: dklee@Kkist.re.kr
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From : Physical Chemistry & Biophysics [editor.jopcb@omicsinc.com]
Sent : 2015-09-18 22:14:38

To : dklee@kist.re.kr,

CC: [813]

Subject : Editorial Board Confirmation

Dear Dr. Doh—Kwon Lee,

Warm Greetings from our Journal of Physical Chemistry & Biophysics

Hope you are doing well

It's a great pleasure to express our indebtedness to the eminent experts like you who are serving a

prestigious role as an Editorial Board member for our esteemed journal.

In order to increase the Journal visibility among the scientific community, we are hereby revising the Editorial Board of
the Journal. So members can send their acceptance to continue as the Editorial Board member or else can withdraw
their membership by sending a confirmation email saying that “you are not interested”.

We will look forward to receive your response within48 hours.

Please cooperate to keep up the Journal standards.

Wishing a long lasting scientific relationship for the benefit of the scientific community
Thank you very much for your constant support

Best Regards



Ruby Catherine
Editorial Assistant
Journal of Physical Chemistry & Biophysics



